
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: foil@nysenate.gov

Sent Tuesday, APril02, 2013 3:23 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject Re: The Public's Right to Know the "Process" Behind Adoption of Senate Resolution 818

& Assembly Resolution 812...

April 2,2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 81"01

White Plains, NY 10602

elena @ iudgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 26,2013 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

We are currently working on your request and expect to be able to respond in the near future.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. \(CJA\)"
<elena @ iudgewatch.org>

To: <FOIL@senate.state.nv.us>, <benderk@assemblv.state.nv'us>

Cc: <coog@dos.nv.gov>

Date: O3l26l2OL3 07:46 AM

Subject:The Public's Right to Know the "Process" Behind Adoption of
Senate Resolution 818 & Assembly Resolution 812.'.

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

Assembly Public lnformation Office



Att: Katie Bender, Deputy Records Access Officer

cc: Committee on Open Government

Att: Robert Freeman, Executive Director

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter to you of today's date. Your prompt response,

by e-mail, would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-455-4373

elena@iudgewatch.org

[attachment "3-26-13-foil-ltr-senate-assembly.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]


